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Date: Fri, 23 Sep 2022 15:04:04 +0530 & . All headers
From: aishe <aishe@pu.ac.in> &, 22 7/0 ‘?/% 2.2

To: ve@pu.ac.in
Subject: Fwd: UGC letter regard

ing Vigilance Awareness Week from 31st October, 2022 to

6th November, 2022
———————— Original Message --------

Subject: UGC letter regarding Vi
Date: 2022-09-23 09:51
From: noreply-aishé@nic.in

To: registrarmauj@gmail.com, ku
patillakshmi192@gmail.com, cuk
info@curaj.ac.in, rbap@uop.edu
rgmathii@nitt.edu, skumar2@jpr,
aishe@cottonuniversity.ac.in, an
registrar@aiimsgorakhpur.edu.in

marasri@gmail.com, systems@nluassam.ac.in,

All attachments

jilance Awareness Week from 31st October, 2022 to 6th November, 2022

librarian@gmail.com, mhrdru2011@gmail.com, sns.mech@coep.ac.in,
in, ycjoshi@yahoo.com, diag@veltech.edu.in, registrar@bennett.edu.in,
amity.edu, aukota@aukota.org, chairman.citsc@iitbbs.ac.in,
ol.dhane@dpu.edu.in, kalaimurugan@gmail.com,
. ashokrjl@gmail.com, sulaipherjerry@gmail.com,

registrar@nusrlranchi.ac.in, headit_bub@bub.ernet.in, pawang.iitk@gmail.com, mailboxuuc@gmail.com,

bhojraj_agarwal@vgu.ac.in, iqag

au1929@gmail.com, neeraj.juit@gmail.com, jrrsu@yahoo.com,

registrar@sssihl.edu.in, info@jn Jjaipur.ac.in, mku1964_icif@rediffmail.com, ucic.gjust@gmail.com,
nodalofficer.jaishe.cfdlu@gmail.com, dracdmpkv2013@rediffmail.com, munistats@gmail.com,
registrar.mjrp@gmail.com, rhfatima@iul.ac.in, Addiregistrar@mgumst.org, info@alfalahuniversity.edu.in,
aishepup@gmail.com, office@gnsu.ac.in, registrar@iiit.ac.in, registrar@tanuvas.org.in,
registrar@tantiaunivesrity.com, registrar@gujaratuniversity.ac.in, info@maher.ac.in, jamal.mzu@gmail.com,
srinivasdaida@gmail.com, jalajgoantiya20@gmail.com, seshadrirajeswari@gmail.com,

registraroffice@jgu.edu.in, aishe
jkdwivedi@uou.ac.in, registrar@

.mafsu@gmail.com, jskennedy@tnau.ac.in, kaushikmanoj685@gmail.com,
cumail.in, kalingauniversity1@gmail.com, sdhingra@kuk.ac.in,

cdjadeja@yahoo.com, iqacell@soa.ac.in, drsatish74@rediffmail.com, srit_suresh@yahoo.com,

mahesh_smica@yahoo.co.in, sa

undibasappa@gmail.com, aishe.bbmku@gmail.com,

~

sapanasthana2@gmail.com, directorprg@gmail.com, registrar@rkdf.ac.in, bjuvincent@ssus.ac.in,

randeeppoonia@gmail.com, reg
deancdc.brau@gmail.com, onca
ucougc@tnmgrmu.ac.in, registre

strar@shreyarthuni.ac.in, mnj_kumar2004@yahoo.com,
mpus@iaseuniversity.org.in, rakesh.newjobi@gmail.com,
r@sandipuniversity.edu.in, roopam.kothari@iisuniv.ac.in,

tiwarigyan@yahoo.com, skulshrestha@vmou.ac.in, jiwajidcdc@gmail.com, registrar@iihmr.edu.in,
akee@mmmut.ac.in, asst.registrar@shridharuniversity.ac.in, jps@nitp.ac.in,
student.helpdesk@marwadieducation.edu.in, rbsharma005@gmail.com, nodalofficeraishe@dbranlu.ac.in,

bala.prabhakar@nmims.edu, ais
aishe@iiserbpr.ac.in, rsksacd@
aracademics@iisertirupati.ac.in,

Cc: vigilanceugc100@gmail.com

Respected Madam? Sir

ahoo.com, systemexpertsrtmun@gmail.com,

dord@rgipt.ac.in, sivasakthi.ekambaram@nift.ac.in

he@pu.ac.in, asanthiagu@nitc.ac.in, aishecellssvv@gmail.com,

As you are aware, the Central Vigilance Commission (CVC), an apex integrity institution of the country
observes Vigilance Awareness YWeek every year and also advises all the Ministries/Departments and other
organizations to observe the same. This year the CVC has decided to observe the Vigilance Awareness
Week from 31st October, 2022 to 6th November, 2022 on the theme "Corruption Free India for a developed

Nation" In this regard, UGC lette
kind perusal please.

ris available at; https://www.ugc.ac.in/pdfnews/9520044_CVC.pdf for your
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